Memo

To: State Library Commission
From: Sue Jackson
Date: April 3, 2009

Re: PEEL I & Il Scholarship Program Recap

Name Scholarship | School/Graduation PEEL Employment
Honore Bray $20,000 U of Illinois — Director, Missoula Public Library
Urbana/Chicago
May 2006
Desiree Dramstad | $25,160 U of Washington See separate memo
June 2009 (projected)
Michelle Fenger $25,160 U of Washington
March 2009
Brett Fisher $25,160 U of Washington Technology Librarian,
March 2009 Flathead County Library
Nancy Hatfield $25,160 U of Washington waiting for documentation
August 2008
Katherine Holt $18,000 Drexel University School Librarian,
June 2006 Havre High School
Stef Johnson $25,160 U of Washington
March or June 2009
Judy McKenna $11,646 Texas Woman'’s Univ Library Media Specialist,
July 2006 Chief Joseph Middle School
Catherine $26,075 U of Washington See separate memo
McMullen June 2008
Kathy Mora $14,307 U of North Texas Assistant Director,
August 2007 Great Falls Public Library
Fred Noel $13,853 U of North Texas Librarian,
August 2006 Salish-Kootenai College
Lee Phillips $23,599 U of Washington Director, Butte Silver Bow
June 2008 Public Library
Sami Pierson $12,914 U of Southern Mississippi | Director, Lincoln County Public Libraries
August 2007
Mary Drew Powers | $20,322 U of Washington
(to date) 2010 (projected)
Kathryn Robins $25,160 U of Washington
March or June 2009
Megan Stark $24,111 U of Washington
(to date) March 2009
Sheree West $25,160 U of Washington

June 2009 (projected)
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